PAJARO/SUNNY MESA

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
136 San Juan Road, Royal Oaks, CA 95076
O (831) 722-1389 | Fax (831) 722-2137

www.pajarosunnymesa.com

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DISTRICT CONFERENCE BOARD ROOM
136 SAN JUAN ROAD, ROYAL OAKS, CA 95076

JANUARY 28, 2021
5:30 P.M.

“Notice of Teleconferenced Meeting”

Pursuant to Governor Newsom’s March 17, 2020 Executive Order N-29-20
regarding COVID-19, members of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services
District Board of Directors and staff may participate in this meeting by
teleconference.

To reduce the spread of COVID-19, members of the public may listen to the
meeting via teleconference by calling 1-425-436-6355 and entering passcode
407147 and then the pound sign (“#"). There will be no in-person participation in
the meeting under the authority of Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20.
You may also submit written comments in writing either at District Offices in
person or by email by 2:00 pm on January 28, 2021.

To submit a comment by email, please send to info@pajarosunnymesa.com and
write “Public Comment” in the subject line. Include the item number and/or title
of the item in the body of the email and your comments. All comments received
by 2:00 pm will be emailed to the Board members and included as an “Add to
Packet” on the District's website before the meeting. Those comments received
after 2:00 pm will be added to the record of the meeting and shared with Board
members at the meeting.”

The Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District welcomes you to its meetings
regularly scheduled on the fourth Thursday of each month, and your interest and
participation is encouraged and appreciated.

Contact the District office at the email address or telephone number above if you believe
you require any modification or accommodation for any disability which might impair your
ability to participate in the meeting.

P.

1



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — January 28, 2021

Documents provided to the District after the agenda has been published will be available at the District office
and available for photocopying during ordinary business hours as Public Records at the cost set by resolution
by the Board from time to time. This is ordinarily $.25 per page. Documents provided to the Board for agenda
items will ordinarily be placed on the District website if time permits. Otherwise, late documents will be provided
to the Board at the meeting and a copy placed with the agendas available to the Public at Board meetings.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need
special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Pajaro Sunny Mesa Community Services
District ar (831) 722-1389 before the meeting to allow the District to make reasonable accomodations.

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
o (11/21) President Harry Wiggins
o (11/21) Vice President Sanford Coplin
o (11/23) Secretary Robert Moody
o (11/23) Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley
o (11/21) Treasurer Michael Moore

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF: General Manager Don Rosa
Bookkeeper Amy Saldate
Recorder Judy Vazquez-Varela

DISTRICT COUNSEL: Attorney Alan Smith

3. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA [SUBDIVISION (b), GOVERNMENT CODE § 54954.2]

The Board may act on items of business not appearing on the posted agenda if (1) three members
determine that an emergency (as defined in Section 54956.5 exists), (2) two-thirds vote of the members
present, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of those members present,
determine that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of
the District after the agenda was being or (3) the item was posted for a prior Board meeting not more than
five calendar days before the date action is taken, and at the prior meeting the item was continued to the
meeting at which action is taken. Before discussing any item pursuant to this subdivision, the Board will
publicly identify the item.

4. COMMENTS FROM PUBLIC OR MEMBERS OF BOARD ON ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA

Any person may address the Board on any item not on the agenda when recognized by the
Board President.

Any Board member may comment on any item not on the agenda.

ACTION ITEMS

Consent Agenda

Any person may comment on any item on the consent agenda.

1. DRAFT MINUTES OF DECEMBER 17, 2020 SPECIAL MEETING

Approval of draft minutes for special meeting on 12/17/2020

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:

Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:

P.

2



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — January 28, 2021

Roll Call Vote:
o (11/21) President Harry Wiggins
o (11/21) Vice President Sanford Coplin
o (11/23) Secretary Robert Moody
o
(o]

(11/23) Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Treasurer Michael Moore

Old Business:

1. NONE

New Business:

1. REVIEW AND MOTION TO APPROVE DRAFT FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR DECEMBER
2020

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

-Public Input

- Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve Draft Financial Reports December 2020

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:
Roll Call Vote:

o (11/21) President Harry Wiggins
o (11/21) Vice President Sanford Coplin
o (11/23) Secretary Robert Moody
[e]
o}

(11/23) Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Treasurer Michael Moore

2. REVIEW AND MOTION TO APPROVE CHECKS AND DIRECT STAFF TO SIGN

CHECKS (CHECK LISTING)
1. General Fund 605: Check # through check # for a total of §
2. Water Account: Check # through check # for a total of $
3. Holding Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
4. Street Maint. Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
5. Reorganization Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
6. Construction Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
7z Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $

- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff
- Public Input



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — January 28, 2021

- Motion/Second
- Board Deliberation
- Motion to Approve checks and direct staff to sign checks

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:
Roll Call Vote:

(11/21) President Harry Wiggins
(11/21) Vice President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Secretary Robert Moody
(11/23) Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Treasurer Michael Moore

o]

0O 00O

3. ELECT BOARD OFFICERS FOR 2021

The District's Counsel will conduct the election. The election is public. Any member of the Board
may nominate themselves or any other member of the Board for any office. Nominations do not
require a second to be effective. More than one person may be nominated for consideration for each
office.

After nominations are concluded the Board may discuss the nominations. No person
nominated need accept their nomination. Any member may decline their nomination and may or may
not state a reason for declining.

Any member may speak to support or oppose any nomination. After discussion is
concluded, the District's Counsel may call for a vote. After the vote is counted, the person with the
most votes is elected however a minimum of three votes are required for election to an office. The
election for each office is conducted separately. If a candidate receives less than three votes, for an
office, the Board will vote again but with only the top two candidates from the first vote.

e Office: President
o Office: Vice President
e Office: Secretary

o Office: Assistant Secretary

e Office: Treasurer

4, PROP 218 BALLOT PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE PACKET:

e Copy of Hearing Notice, proposed date March 25, 2021, mailing date 2/4/2021
o Copy of proposed emergency generators justification
e  Copy of protest letter

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff
- Public Input
-Motion/Second

P.

4



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — January 28, 2021

-Board Deliberation
-Motion to Approve Hearing date and time along with public notices packet

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:
Roll Call Vote:

o (11/21) President Harry Wiggins
o (11/21) Vice President Sanford Coplin
o (11/23) Secretary Robert Moody
o}
(8]

(11/23) Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Treasurer Michael Moore

5. LETTER TO PG&E REGARDING REQUEST FOR FUNDING OF GENERATOR PROJECT

e  Copy of Letter (Final Draft)
o  Staff, Attorney and Directors Wiggins and Moody have generated this letter

- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

- Public Input

- Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve Hearing date and time along with public notices packet

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: : Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:
Roll Call Vote:

o (11/21) President Harry Wiggins

o (11/21) Vice President Sanford Coplin

o (11/23) Secretary Robert Moody

o (11/23) Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Treasurer Michael Moore

STAFF/ICOMMITTEE REPORTS: (INFORMATION ONLY, NO ACTION)

This part of agenda is for the Staff to report to the Board on District operations however no action is
agendized and no action may be taken other than asking for an action item to be brought to the
Board at a future meeting.

1. Pajaro Park, possible playground opening

Temporary fencing required — cost is $525.00 per month (paid by T.l.P.)
Pedestrian access only, no vehicle parking, no access to restrooms

Staff recommendation; Re-visit at a later date, when Covid-19 risk is reduced
District received the $25,000 contribution from Mo. Co. for Pajaro Park Operations

2. District Operations Update: changes due to COVID-19 and “Shelter in Place” order

e No updates to current operational status

P:

5



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — January 28, 2021

District office will remain open with strict guidelines

District Parks have been closed

Copies of notice at District Office and list of duties for Office

No vendors or members of public are allowed into Office

Payments are being received; no change given

District has a verbal agreement in place for Mutual Aid with both Castroville Community Services
District and Aromas Water District. District Counsel is working on a written agreement.

President Wiggins and Vice President Coplin conducted a conference call with District

General Manager and Operations Manager to plan for “worst case scenario”

o President now has District Office keys and alarm codes and has advised staff to
have Operations Manuals, keys to facilities and system maps readily available on
the conference room table

o Contact info for all Board Members, employees and vendors are in the binder

Notices mailed to customers with May bills indicating that their water is safe and unaffected

by COVID-19 (copy included)

Office remains closed to public; continuing to take payments by phone or drop-off

Office will be at full staffing beginning July 6, 2020 with physical distancing requirements met and
health screening protocols in place; masks or face coverings to be worn at all times while indoors.
Al field personnel to work from home (stand-by) when air quality is bad

Office began operating with reduced staffing on November 30, 2020

3. District Operations Report

4. Usage Comparison Report 2019/2020

CLOSED SESSION:

A. NONE

MOTION TO ADJOURN

Next Board meeting date:
Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:

Noes: Absent: Abstained:

Adjournment Time: p.m.

P.

6



MINUTES

The special meeting of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District Board of Directors via
teleconference was called to order at 5:32 pm on December 17, 2020.

ROLL CALL: President Harry Wiggins
Vice President Sanford Coplin
Secretary Robert Moody
Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF: Bookkeeper Amy Saldate
Recorder Judy Vazquez-Varela

ABSENT DIRECTOR(S) & STAFF: Treasurer Michael Moore
General Manager Don Rosa

DISTRICT COUNSEL: Alan Smith

ADDITION(S) TO AGENDA: None

PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE: None

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

Action ltems
1. Consider and approve the Minutes of the November 19, 2020 Special Board Meeting

Motion was made by Director Wiggins and seconded by Director Coplin to approve the
Special Board Meeting Minutes of November 19, 2020. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley
Noes: None
Absent: M. Moore
Abstain: None

OLD BUSINESS: None
NEW BUSINESS: (Action Items)
1. Review and consider approving the Financial Reports for October 2020

Bookkeeper Saldate presented the financial report stating an increase in Expenses Indirect
due to two Interest payments for the Pajaro Tank Loan. She also noted an increase in Other
Income due to a temporary hydrant meter rental. District’s current cash on hand as of
November 30th, 2020 is approximately $478,000. The total income vs expense difference is
$51,804.53 and October vs November cash difference of $53,727.47.

Motion made by Director Moody and seconded by Director Lamboley to approve the
November 2020 Financials. Motion carried.

P.

.



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING — December 17, 2020 P B

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R Moody; D. Lamboley
Noes: None
Absent: M. Moore
Abstain: None

MONTHLY EXPENDITURES REPORT FOR REVIEW
APPROVAL OF CHECKS:

2. Review and consider approving of checks and directing Staff to sign checks

1. General Fund 633: Total of $0.00

2. Operating Account: Check No. 24559 through Check No. 24587 for a total of $195,609.82

3. Reserve Account: Total of $3,981.00

4. Street Maintenance Account: Check No. 529 through Check No. 530 for a fotal of $1,003.72

5. Pgjaro Park Account: Total of $1,593.41

6. COP 2010 Account: Total of $306,281.10

7. Debt Service Reserve Account: Total of $0.00

Motion was made by Director Coplin, seconded by Director Lamboley to approve the
November 2020 Checks, and direct Staff to sign checks. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley
Noes: None
Absent: M. Moore
Abstain: None

STAFF/COMMITTEE REPORTS: (Informational Only)

1. Proposition 218 Proceedings

e Directors would like the notice of Public Hearing Packet to be revised for clarity. Also,
they would like to see more detail on the need for the rate increases and change the
title of the letter supporting the need for emergency generators. Director Wiggins
appointed Directors Moody and Coplin to work with Staff and District Counsel to revise
the packet.

2. District office will be closed on the 215t thru the 25t of December 2020.

3. District Operation: changes due to COVID-19 and “Shelter in Place” order
o District office will remain open with strict guidelines.
e District Parks have been closed.

e Copies of notice at District office and list of duties for office.
2



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING — December 17, 2020 P.

No Vendors or members of the public are allowed into office.
Payments are being received; no change given.
District has a verbal agreement in place for Mutual Aid with both Castroville CSD and
Aromas WD. District Counsel is working on a written agreement.
President Wiggins and Vice President Coplin conducted a conference call with
General Manager and Operations Manager to plan for “worst case scenario™
o President now has District Office keys and alarm codes and has advised Staff to
have Operations Manudls, keys to facilities and system maps readily available
on the conference room table.
o Contact information for all Board Members, employees and vendors are
available in binder.
Notices mailed to customers with May bills indicating that their water is safe and
unaffected by COVID-19, copy of nofice included in packet.
Office remains closed to public; continuing to take payments by phone or drop-off.
Office will be at full staffing beginning July 6, 2020 with physical distancing requirements
met and health screening protocols in place; masks or face coverings to be worn
always while indoors.
All field personnel to work from home (stand-by) when air quality is bad.
Office began operating with reduced staffing on November 30, 2020.

4, District Operations Report

Springfield Planning Grant

Environmental and Technical packages are being findlized.

Pajaro Park

The Pajaro Park remains closed.

Director Moore informed staff that Together In Pajaro has interest in funding fencing
to open the Pajaro Park play structure. The cost for fencing is $525 per month,
allowing only pedestrian access to Park.

Hazard Mitigation Plan

Staff is working on an RFQ to go out early next year to firms interested in completing
the work for the Pre-Disaster Hazard Mitigation Plan.

5. Usage Comparison Report 2019/2020

The water usage was down in Normco, Sunny Mesa and Moss Landing compared fo this
month last year.

Closed Session: None

NEXT BOARD MEETING:

The next Special Board Meeting is to be held on Thursday, January 28, 2020 at 5:30 pm.

There being no further business, the regular Board Meeting of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community
Services District was adjourned at 7:01 pm.

9



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - December 17, 2020

Respectfully submitted by:

Harry Wiggins, President

Sanford Coplin, Vice President

Judith Vazquez-Varela, Recorder

P

10



FINANCIAL NOTES - December 2020

P

Account Nd:

4001-4015

Account Name:

Total Income

Increase /
Decrease

Description

T Borih e S Sl RS e P e

Decrease in Usage: All Systems

5325

Dues

Permits

Street Maintenance

5000 Salaries & Wages + Three (3) payroll periods within the month

Annual Renewal of Itron Software for radio-read
5165 Computer Software +

meters
November & December Interest Payments for
5255 Interest Expense + )
Pajaro Tank Loan
Annual Membership Renewals: California Special
Membership Fees &

5320 embership Fees + Districts Association (CSDA) & Association of

California Water Agencies (ACWA)

_A

nnual Permits to State Water Resources Control
Board (SWRCB) for Pajaro, Sunny Mesa & Normco

[T e S R BT 3 0 D L kL]

Assessments

4200 . + Parcel Assessments
Reimbursements
Vega Bond
4210 g + Parcel Assessments
Assessments
4280 Pro-R.ata T2 + Parcel Assessments
Collection Share
Utilit
4340 . T + Parcel Assessments
Reimbursements
B
5794 Water baird + Parcel Assessments

11



12:20 PM

January 25, 2021

Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet -
As of December 31, 2020

P.12

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - SCCB - Operating Account
1002 - SCCB Reserve Account
1003 - SCCB - Sick Leave Account
1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct
1006 - SCCB-GF 633
1007 - SCCB - Debt Service Reserve
1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const. Acct)
1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct
1050 - Cash in County Treasury - DS
1051 - Cash in County Treasury - GF
1066 - Union Bank Vega 2303
1068 - Union Bank Vega 2301
1069 - Union Bank Vega-2302
1095 - Union Bank Wtr Bond-Res 2204
2201 - Union Bank-2015 Wtr Rfd Bd 2201

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1110 - Invoice Accounts Recv
1231 - Grants Receivable-A/IR

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1080 - Petty Cash
1100 - Water Customer Accounts Recv
1101 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
1115 - Prepaid Expenses
1153 - Receivable from Montery County
1251 - Assess. Rec. - Lighting
1252 - Assessments Rec. - Street Maint
1253 - Assessments Rec. - Water bond
1253.1 - Assess Rec - Water Bond - Count
1254 - Advanced Pay - Spec. Asses - WB

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1084 - CIP-Springfield/Struve
1500 - Land
1510 : Land Improve (Non-office)
1520 - Land Improve (Office)
1521 - AID - Land Impr (Off)
1522 « Land - Parks
1530 - Wells
1540 - Pumping Plant Bldg
1541 - A/ID - Pumping Plant Bldg
1650 - District Office Building
1551 - AID - District Office Building
1555 - Office Equipment/Furniture
1556 - AID - Office Equip/Furniture
1557 - Equipment - Lighting
1559 - A/D - Lighting and Parks
1560 - Electric Power to Sheds
1561 - AID - Electric Power to Sheds
1570 - Equipment - Pumping Plant
1571 - AID - Equipment - Pumping Plant
1580 - Distribution Mains [P]
1581 - A/D - Distribution Mains
1590 - Meters
1591 - AID - Meters
1600 - Hydrants

Dec 31, 20

232,987.31
218,675.08
14,451.84
198,796.40
30,203.59
93,638.88
50,627.08
62,129.37
54,499.44
330,937.06
147,510.34
56.39
10,532.20
147,902.45
0.52

1,592,947.95

1,625.30
2,411,292.75

2,412,818.05

400.00
181,537.18
-9,135.00
1.31
860.00
1,907.14
2,903.00
223,000.00
914.43
-16,561.65

385,826.32

4,391,5692.32

18,967.36
139,676.30
314,656.67
66,721.46
-51,675.40
248,000.00
162,488.25
191,044.92
-191,045.00
144,062.43
-125,704.73
30,573.05
-30,572.90
8,980.18
-8,980.18
2,598.59
-2,599.00
510,984.21
-443,661.87
1,487,948.01
-1,090,371.68

86,141.13

-85,271.11
7,422.43

Page 1



12:20 PM

January 25, 2021

Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2020

P. 138

1601 - A/D - Hydrants

1610 - Automotive Equipment

1611 - A/D - Automotive Equipment
1620 - Utility Trans/Distr Plant

1621 - AID - Utility T&D Plant

1622 - AID - Moss Landing

1630 - Utility Plant

1631 - AID - Utility Plant

1640 - Source of Supply Plant

1641 - AID - Source of Supply Plant
1650 - Trans & Distr Plant

1651 - AID - Trans & Distr Plant
1670 - Small Tools/Equipment

1671 - AID - Small Tools/Equipment
1680 - ALCO Water Project

1681 - AID - ALCO Water Project
1804 - CIP-Springfield

1805 - CIP-Vega Imprvtmnt Project
1805.1 - A/D - Vega

1806 - Moss Landing Bridge Project
1807 - CIP-Langley/VP

1807.1 - A/D - Langley/VP

1808 - CIP-Normco

1808.1 - A/D - Normco Tank

1811 - CIP-Vierra Estate

1811.1 - AJD - Vierra Estates

1812 - CIP-Moss Landing Water System
1812.1 - AID - Moss Landing Water
1814 - CIP-Pajaro

1816 - Land - Pajaro Park

1817 - Improvements - Pajaro Park
1817.1 - AID - Improvements -Pajaro Park
1818 - Buildings - Pajaro Park
1818.1 + A/D - Buildings-Pajaro Park
1819 - Equipment - Pajaro Park
1819.1 - AID - Equipment-Pajaro Park
1820 - Normco Treatment Facility
1820.1 - A/ID-Normco Treatment Facility
1821 - CIP-Sunny Mesa

1822 - CIP-Vega

1823 - CIP-Blackie

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1120 - Due From Gen Fund
1141 - Due From SC Grant Acct
1151 - Due from Maint Account
1220 - Spl Asmnt Revc-Long Term
1900 - Due From Other Funds
1950 - Deferred amount on refunding
1951 - Deferred Amt of Ref-Vega Bds15

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable
2500 - Due to Other Funds

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities

Dec 31, 20

-4,704.72
221,662.12
-156,041.31
115,702.65
-93,257.77
-169,582.31
107,992.45
-107,992.00
54,616.59
17,732.73
139,408.08
-72,965.30
10,773.67
-8,794.51
155,809.38
-101,276.45
509,110.44
4,620,002.33
-2,186,481.90
251,233.09
247,543.58
-78,160.74
296,974.74
-127,796.73
175,238.16
-50,658.72
301,793.12
-79,020.55
2,092,790.80
781,632.00
4,717,110.00
-1,296,951.63
796,400.00
-178,569.26
43,381.00
-27,474.89
127,374.00
-92,120.85
-0.39

-0.19

0.04

12,307,348.41

0.66

100.00

157.19
3,636,801.72

* 150,690.92
66,557.60
85,015.09

3,948,323.18

20,647,263.91

385,490.30
159,693.06

545,183.36

Page 2



12:20 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 14

January 25, 2021 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2020
Dec 31, 20

2005 - Accrued Liabilities 62,567.00
2050 - Accrued Payroll 17,782.41
2100 - Payroll Tax Liabilities 1,500.00
2121 - Customer Security Deposits 18,612.65
2122 - Future Water Conn. Deposits 36,600.00
2123 - Hydrant Meter Deposits 30,050.00
2225 - Accrued Vacation Liability 13,452.63
2230 - Accrued Sick Leave Liability 46,098.53
2263 - 457b EE Plan Payable 4,193.66
2264 - Employee Insurance Payable -1,144.57
2265 - EE Aflac Insurance Payable 1,185.99
2320 - Due to 64 Original Sewer Accts 29,169.90
2324 - Payable to Customers 2,347.79
2325 - Payable to P.V.W.M.A, -2,243.34
Total Other Current Liabilities 260,172.65
Total Current Liabilities 805,356.01

Long Term Liabilities
2256 - Vehicle Loan Payable 53,612.52
2257 - Reorganization Loan 245,000.00
2267 - Pajaro Tank Loan-0190 1,188,510.18
2350 - Bonds Payable - Water Bond 193,000.00
2360 - Bonds Payable-2015 COP Wtr Rf 1,945,000.00
2361 - Bonds Payable-2015 Vga Wtr Rf 3,502,899.67
2400 - Unamortized Discount on 2015 -31,095.01
2401 - Unamorized Discount-2015 Vega -12,514.72
Total Long Terim Liabilities 7,084,412.64
Total Liabilities 7,889,768.65

Equity

3000 - Fund Balance 219,540.85
3001 - Restricted-Street Maintenance 192,425.80
3040 - Contributed Capital 248,000.00
3045 - Restricted for Debt Service 4,575,060.23
3050 - Retained Earnings 6,006,426.85
3999 - Suspense 13,037.78
Net Income 1,603,003.75
Total Equity 12,757,495.26
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 20,647,263.91

Page 3



12:22 PM

January 25, 2021
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Profit & Loss
December 2020

P.15

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4001 - Route 1 - Pajaro
4002 - Route 2 - Pajaro
4003 - Route 3 - Commercial
4004 - Route 4 - Trailer Park
4005 - Route 5 - San Juan Rd Apts
4006 - Route 6 - Sunny Mesa
4007 - Route 7 - CSA 73
4008 - Route 8 - Vega
4010 - Route 10 -Springfield
4011 - Route 11 - Moss Landing
4012 - Route 12 - Blackie Road
4013 - Route 13 - Normco
4014 - Route 14 - Vierra
4015 - Route 15 - Langley/VP

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
INDIRECT

5000 - Salaries and Wages
5005 - Administrative Fees
5010 - Contract Labor
5030 - Payroll Tax Expense
5050 - Employee Health Insurance
5070 - Employee Retirement
5130 - Utilities - Office
5140 - Building Repair & Maint
5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint
5150 - Garbage Service
5160 - Office Equip Rental
5165 - Computer Software
5170 - Office Equipment Repair & Maint
5240 - Office Supplies
5250 - Legal Expenses
5255 - Interest Expense
5256 - Interest Exp-Financed ltems
5260 - Accounting & Bookkeeping
5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint
5320 - Membership Fees and Dues
5330 - Telephone
5340 - Burglar Alarm Monitoring
5370 - Fuel - Trucks
5390 - Bank Charges
5391 - Credit Card Transaction Fees
5XXX - Indirect Allocation

Total INDIRECT

5190 - Soil and Water Tests

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint
5225 - Street Maintenance

5230 - Park - Repair & Maint

5231 - Pajaro Park Expense

5310 - Utilities - Well Site

5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting

5325 - Permits

5426 - Vega Assmnt Bond Expense
5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Dec 20

20,594.07
20,314.18
15,440.68
1,037.26
942.20
9,460.25
9,679.49
11,021.16
875.00
18,572.87
2,180.62
21,980.51
3,471.96
2,228.09

137,798.34

137,798.34

90,706.63
487.60
1,600.00
1,198.97
15,310.63
12,740.50
284.88
321.34
1,603.19
307.46
738.95
2,324.35
12.50
202.63
1,192.00
3,979.60
350.19
3,000.00
249.87
14,414.00
1,038.46
84.00
2,090.92
197.86
798.43
0.00

155,234.96

2,484.00
43,533.49
1,066.28
6.79
1,030.15
10,413.23
2,157.25
6,547.20
1,066.74
8,912.75

232,442.84

-94,644.50

Page 1



12:22 PM

January 25, 2021
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Profit & Loss
December 2020

P.16

Other Income
4100 - Late Payment Penalties
4110 - Hydrant Sales
4200 - Street Maintenance-Reimb
4210 - Vega Bond Assessments
4280 - Pro-Rata Tax Collection Share
4285 - P.V.W.M.A. Collection Fee
4340 - Utility Reimbursements
4350 - Interest Revenue
5794 - Water Bond Assessments

Total Other Income

Other Expense
5435 - Improvement Project-Pajaro

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Dec 20

458,91
1,031.36
33,700.09
159,878.00
13,173.04
1,807.05
24,743.31
7.86
25,786.91

260,586.53

1,452.75

1,452.75

259,133.78

164,489.28

Page 2



17

ed
00°000'2 %0'6% 20°000°L S0°06¥ %00 19991 000 SUORRIYIHAD PUB SBSUIT - 9ZES
Pco.ooo_om %6151 Z0'000'0L 0L¥6L'SL %8798 19'989') 00 ¥y vl sanQ pue saad diysiaquialy - 0ZES
00°00S'L %00 00°054 000 %00 005zl 000 wesbo.d uojeAIasuo) J3jem - S0ES
00°005°L %0°0 00°05L 000 %00 00°6ZL 000 suonduasqng @ sjoog - 005
00°00S %00 20°052 000 %00 L9\ 000 sasuadxg [aARI] - 0625
00°005 %0°0 20'052 000 %00 L9 000 sseulwag ‘sbunasy ‘sadualauo) - 0825
00°000°0L %¥'6l #0°000'S 6£'896 %008 peees 18'6v2 jureyy g sieday - aajowoNy - 0425
00°000'L¥ %2 061 20°005'02 00°000'6€ %00 L98LP'E 000 9PIM I51Q-S9AS Bunisauibus - 992
00°000'.E %E'99L ¥0°005'8L 00°042'08 %E'L6 peego's 00°000'¢ Buidaaypjoog @ Buunosoy - 09z
00°00¥'Z %S'¥9 00°002't L8'ELL %L'GLL 00°002 61°05€ SWway| paoueul4-dx3 3SaIAY| - $SZG
00°000'€} %G'Z8E $0°005°9 62'¢L6'22 %E°L9¢ ye'e80'L 09'6.6'¢ asuadx3 jsaJa - 5525
00°000'£2 %188 00°00S°€L 8y v68'LL %0°ES 00°052' 00264} sasuadxz [eBa7 - 0525
00°005'8 AR $0°052'y 00°000'% %00 $£°80L 000 abeysod - svzs
00°005'¢ %8'58 Z0'08L'L 08'005'L %569 L9162 £9'20Z sanddns 2210 - 0vZS
00°00.'¢ %8'SEL ¥0'058'L 99'LLE'2 %00 ¥£'80E 000 sa|ddng Builig - 00zs
00°000'LE %z v6 1 $0°005'G1L 96°001'0¢ %00 ¥£'€85'2 000 su| fypqery/sul fensed - 08LS
00°000'} %9°6S ¥0°00S alelz %00 ye'es 000 Jutey g Jiedsy - S|00L [BWS - G215
00°009'€ %0°LL 00°008'L Z0'98e'L %2t 00'00€ 05z jutely g sreday juawdinbz 8210 - 0LLS
00°000°014 %9 ¥0L #0°000'S 0v'622's %6'8.Z vEEes sevee'e aremyos Jandwoy - 5918
00°000°04 %¥'/8 $0°000'S BLTLEY %L'88 vE'ee8 SE'8EL [ejuay dinb3 3940 - 0915
00°004'€ %L'e8 ¥0°058'L 0g'/es'L %.'66 ¥£°80€ Sb'L0E 2o1n9g 9Bequen - 051
00°000°9L %E'06 ¥0°000'8 9g'9ze' L %Z0ZL peeee'l 6L°€00'L jutely g sreday apiyw JoLISId - SYLS
00°000°GL Y%Z Pl 00°00§'L lz'218'0L %L'GT 00°052'} yelze urepy ® Jleday Bupiing - 0rLS
00°000'% %8'E8 ¥0°000'2 62'629'L %868 peeee 88'+82 20430 - SAIBN - 0ELS
00°005°L %9'9¥S- 00°052 85'660'y- %0°0 00°sZ} 000 saxe] fpadoid - 0ZLS
00°005'2 %6'92 $0°052'} ¥9'seE %00 $£'802 000 asuadx3 sako|dw3 JaUl0 - 0605
00°00€'VLL %L ¥0L 00°0SL°4S 02 L6V'65 %gEEL 00'625'6 05°0¥L'2L juswainay aakojdws - 0205
00°000's8} %.'66 20°000'76 86°/2.'E6 %L L6 19'999'51 £9°01E'SL @oueInsu| yy[eaH aofoidw3 - 0505
00°000'02 %b' Ty 20°000°0L Llzve'y %00 19'999'L 000 aouesnsu| dwod SIMIOM - 0105
00°000'9L %E'LS ¥0°000'8 15°g8¢'s %668 peeee't 16'86L°L asuadx3 xe| jjoifed - 0£0S
00°000'+2 %6°L8 00°000'2) 00°5¥5'0L %008 00°000'2 00°009°L JoqeT 30eIUoD - 0L0S
00°000'9 %6°08 00°000'¢ A TA XA %S'L6 00°00§ 09'/8% $234 AARNSILIWPY - G005
00°000'29L %1001 00°000'188 (WAraa-K:1> %8TYL 00°00S'€9 £9'902'06 sabep pue saueles - 0005
LO3™IANI
asuadx3z
00°009'250'C %L'€01 ¥2°00€'920°L 0£'8.L'¥90'L %908 $0°050°LLL ¥E'86.°LEL 401 SS019
00'009°250'2 %LE0L ¥Z°00€'920'L 0€'8.'¥90'L %908 #0°050'LLL re'86L'LeL awoou| [ejoL
00'006'2¢ %L P0L Z0°05¥'9L AW AV %E'L8 L9pL'T 60'822'2 dA/As|BueT - 51 9INoY - SLOY
00°009'28 %¥'S0L ¥0°00€'92 L9'geL'iz %T 6L re'ese'y 96'LLY'E BLIBIA - 7} 3IN0Y - ¥LOV
00°000'6te %9°60L 00°005'2L} ob'eeg'egl %G'9L 00°05.'82 15°086'L2 OJULION - £} JINOY - £10F
00°00.'1€ %L'BLL 20°058'SL ¥29.8'8l %SG'Z8 19'1¥9'2 29°08LC Peoy anjoelg - Z} 9IN0y - ZLOY
00°000'122 %b'66 ¥0°005'sEL 0Lv0L'PEL %Z'Z8 ¥E'€85'2C 18'2/5'8L Buipue] SSo - L} N0y - LLOY
00°005'0L %9'L6 00°082'S 00°52L's %0°00% 00°s.8 00°6.8 p1aybuuds- g} 30y - 0LOY
00°00€'95 1L %TTLL 00°051'82 ¥072Z.'L8 %9°¥8 00°520'€L gL 120'LL ebap - g 23noy - 800
00°000'851L %6°'86 20°000'64 or'0eL'8L %G'EL Lg99L'elL 6t'6.9'6 £LVSD - L3N0y - L00¥
00°00L'E¥L %EF0L 00'058'LL S5 LE6'YL %0°6.L 00°626'LL SZ'0ot's esapy Auung - g aInoy - 900Y
00°00t'EL %S 06 20°004'9 S¥°090'9 %b¥8 L9°9LL°L 02'2¥6 s)dy py uenp ues - § 3NN - S00¥
00°00S'€l %6'L6 00°05.'9 §8°209'9 %226 00'GZL°L 9z°L80'} Yied Jajiei] - & ANOY - +00F
00°000°242 %6'66 #0°005'8€ L y0'vec'scl %6'99 ye'e80'cZ 89°0FY'SL [e1213WwWoY - £ NOY - £00¥
00'000'942 %Z' 10} 00°000'8€L Z8'LLL'6EL %E'88 00°000'€Z 8L'rLE'0Z olefed - Z 30y - ZOOY
00°000'L42 %G L0L ¥0°005'sEL Ly'p0L'sL %216 ve'ess'ze L0°765'0Z ouefed - | aInoy - 100V
IWodu|
asuadx3zjawosu) LeuipiQ
yeBpng [enuuy yebpng j0 % 3ebpng QLA 0z %2a- Inf 1ebBpng jo % 1ebpng 0z 23Q
0202 Jequwadaq siseg [enJooy
2ourWIONDd }Jobpng ss07 R }J1j0id bzoz ‘s fenuer
10113S1 S9DIAIBS Alunwwog ess|y Auungjoiteled Wd 62:2)



Pa6eq
™

m.,mu.mow %00 #0'002 000 %0°0 ve'ee 000 JudwesSINquIIay [asunod [eba . 09cy
0L %00 ¥0'06¢e 000 %00 Ye'8s 000 JuawasInquiay Buidaayyoognipny - SSoy
00'00L'S %S'E 00'058'2 6.'86 %L L 0062y 98'L anuaAay 1Salaju| - OSCY
00°008 %00 20'0se 000 %0°0 VA N4 4 000 934 PEaYIIN0 %SE IOMISIA - SYEY
96°0.8'S 000 SJUBWASINQUIIAY JOPIQ JaWOISNY - Spet
00°000°2L %00 00°000'9 o0oo %0°0 00°000'L 000 SjusWIsINqUIRY UIWpPY BunybiT - Lyey
00°000'82 %8'8LL $0°000'7L 0l'szo'sz %b'090'L PEEeE'Z Leevl've Sjuawasinquisy 41nn - opey
0¥'SLS 000 SjUBUSAAL| PBJOOd UO IS3ISN| - LLEY
00'sZ 000 sabieyg %29y pauiniay - L0Sh
00°005°L %00 00'0SL 000 %00 00'seh o000 2NUIAIY SNO3ULR||RISIN - S0EY
00°00S %00 20052 000 %070 L9 000 309¥ O/M SNOIASId JO UORII|I0D - Q0L
00°000°22 %l Ll 00°005'€l LZ'/6E'51 %€E°08 oo'osz'z 50°208'L 934 UoRdICY "W IN'M'A'D - 582V
00°000'52 %¥ZLL $0°005'2L L6'S0'vL %ETE $E'€80'2 yo'eLL'EL 3ieyg UoRI3||0D Xe ] BleY-0ld - 0921
00°000'8.2 %0°GLL 20°000'6€}L 00'8.8'651 %1°069 £9'991'eT 00'8/8'651 SJUBWISSASSY puog eBap - 0LZF
00°008'¢9 %960} 20°006'LE 60°00L'¢E %6°€€9 L99Le's 60°00L'cE quiiay-asueujuIe }93.4S - 002
00°00¥% %00 0002 000 %0°0 ve'ee 000 S394 930 - SPLY
00°08S %0°00L v0'6L2 0o0'sie %0°0 ¥8'sy 000 saad uonednddy - LyLy
00'00€'t %2002 ¥0°051'2 00°#0E'Y %0°0 Pe'85€ 000 $934 uol2AUUOY - OPLY
00°005'L %8°CL 00°08.'¢ 00°08% %00 00'529 0070 saa4 bBunsal - LIy
00°000'S %Ly 20°005'2 60'v€S'0L %S L¥T 1991 9e'Len't S3|eg JUeIpAH - 0LLY
00°00S %0°0 20052 000 %00 L9y 000 sjusuysnipy Bulig - Loy
00'000's %6901 200052 lTel9'T %l0LL FA=R=154 L6'8SY saljjeuad juawfed a3e7 - 00Ly
JWosU| JAYI0
asuadxgfewoau] Jay30
00°0SL'617L- %5'9L 98°G.5'v.- 0L¥80'25- %S'1L9L Le'6ZP'TL- 05" ¥+9'v6- awoou| feulpiQ I8N
00°05.'L02'2 %6°L0L 0L'9/8'00L'L ooees'lel'} %4921 Se'6iv'e8L $RZPP'2eE asuadx3 [ejoL
00'000'sk} %6°L0L Z20°005'LL 00'0€8'2L %00 19'916'LL 000 1S919ju-991M13G 32 BBaA - 5159
00°009'04 %L ¥PEL ¥0°00€'S 00°0¥L'L %00 yeesg 000 dxg 3se19)u] puog Jajem oseled - £E¥S
00°005'e %L eZL 20°0s2'L 0065L'2 %00 L9°162 000 asuadx3 puog dOJ - 8ZvS
ov'2ze'vi- SL'TI6'8 pleybundg-3oafoid Juswanosdwy - zzys
So0'ove'y ¥L'950°L asuadx3 puog Juwssy eBap - 9Zvs
00°005'} %9'€0L 00°0S4 06'9LL %00 oo'sel 000 J0jelauas) - [and - 09€S
00°000'52 %959 ¥0'005'CL 0z'e0z'e %EYLE $£'€80'C 0Z'1¥S'9 Sjuwiad - SZES
00°000'82 %69 $0°000'%L ¥9°0LL'0L %S'26 PEEee'e ST iSL'E Bunybi 19ans - sayinn - S1ES
00'000'04L %0°.8 20'000's8 9g's56'el %S'EL 19°99L'vL gzely'ol AYUS II3M - SaMIAN - OLES
00°000'2 %00 20°000°L 000 %00 £9'98L 000 sasuadx3y Buusauibuz - 59z5
g.'ege'cl SL'0€0'L asuadx3 sued oseled - Lezs
00°000'L %6°L01L ¥0°008 62°6ES %L'8 yE'e8 629 Jure g Jieday - yied - 0£ZS
00°059'2¢ %L'28 y0'52e'gl 6S'v0V'ElL %Z B ¥8'02LC 8z'990°'} 2JUBUIUIBIN }9311S - §2ZS
00°000's22 %126 00°005'2LL Ze'18s'e0L %eZEC 00°054'8L 67'CES'EY Jutely 7 sreday - Wayshg 2R - 0225
00'000'Z¢ %518 20°000'gL 0E°0¥0'cl %€ 19'999'2 00'¥8Y'Z S3SaL J9JeM PUR JI0S - 061G
00°005'£25'} %€'90L 08°0S.'€9L L1626'LLE %0eCL og'Lez' Lzl 96'7EZ'GS 1 LOIYIANI [ej0L
00°000°8Z %< 66 00°000'6€ 05°4.9'88 %00 00°00§'9 000 159493u] - 90IMIBS 3920 J0D - L2599
00°009 %90 0o'o0ge SL) %00 00°0§ 0o'o sasuadx3 Buissasold |joJfed - 0959
000 000 uoned0]|y Joa4ipu] - XXXS
00'002 %L'66L- 20’00l GL'66 - %00 1991 000 asuadx3 snoaue|eISIA - 00VS
00°000's %CESL 00°000'¢ LE'SBS'Y %L'65L 00°00S E¥'864 $994 uonoesuel] pJed JIpald - LEES
00°002 %9'e28 <0001 08'¢Z8 %6'98L"L 1991 98'L6L sabieys yueg - 06ES
00°000'¢¥Z %C’E6 00°000'2L 92v8L°LL %S'¥0L 00°000'2 26'060' SHINIL - |9nd - 0LES
00'008 %0°96 20’00t 00'+8¢€ %0921 19°89 00'+8 Bupiojuow wuepy Jejbing - opes
00'000'LL %8221 20'00s's T6'9ER'01L %EEL L9°8LY'L op'8e0'L auoyda|al - 0£cs
3ebpng [enuuy 1e6png jo % 12bpng QLA 0Z22g-Inr 3e6png j0 % jabpng 0Z 23a
020z 4aqwasa(g siseq |enJooy
@JuewLioLIad Jobpng ssoT R Hjoid k202 ‘5 fuenuer
JouIsIq s99IAIeS Ajlunwiwo esay Auungjoleled INd 622}



Sdbeq
e

o
00°002°2S€ % 0v8 95°6v8'8L1 SL°'€00°205} %8'LSS 9Z'308°6Z 8Z°687'P91L awoou| 19N
00°058'90S %9619 Zy'Ser'ese Sb'880'008'L %S'EL9 1S eT'ey 8Le8l'652 3wooaul JBYI0 39N
05'696'9 SLZSH'L asuadx3 Jaylo [ejoL
00002 000 sasuadx3 Bunybi - 0929
05'69.'9 SLZSY' L odeled-1oaloid Juawaaoadwi - Geps
asuadx3 J/y30
00'058'905 %819 A A TARTA §6'/60'/96'L %0°L1L9 15'/ET'2Yy £5°985'092 3WooU| JBYI0 [BI0L
00°005'0F % 8ZL 00°052'02 68'296'52 %L 'P9L 00'.8's 16'98L'sZ SJUBWISSISSY puog J9JBM - 1615
8t°L85' 000 quiiay 49 I payog pubuuds - vEvs
SEZYL'BYL'L 000 quiiay jueln-foid anosdw] oseled - 60t
8€'998'GLL 000 quiiay Jueim-joafoid prubuuds - govs
1e6png [enuuy 3abpng jo % 396png QLA 0z 2@ - Inp* 19bpng 10 % 1abpng 0z 22
0202 12qua23aq siseg [enJooy

9ouewIOLIad }9bpng ss0 % 1j0id
J0113S1Q S891A198 Alunwwio) esay Auungjoleled

1202 ‘sg Azenuer
Wd 62321



¥ jo | abed

o
(o]
o %¥2 021 §8'692 $£EEE’) 61°€09'} urepy g Jieday apIpm 3OMISIA - SPLS
%LLGE 99'926- 00°05Z°} yeLZE jurepy » Jieday Buipping - 0vLS
%91'58 or'sr- pe'eee 88’82 32O - SN - 0ELS
%0°0 00°§ZL- oo'szl 000 saxe| Auadold - 0ZLS
%00 ¥£'802- $£'802 000 asuadx3 aafojdw3z Jaul0 - 0605
%9L'EEL osgle'e 00'525'6 0sovL'zl juawainay aafoldw3 - 0205
%EL'L6 ¥0°9ge- £9'999'51 £9°0LE'GL asueInsuj yjeaH safoidw3 - 0505
%00 £9°999'L- £9'999'L 000 aoueinsu| dwo) SO - 0105
%Z6'68 LEVEL- yeeee’l L6°861°L asuadx3 xe] [|oihed - 0€0S
%008 0000t~ 00°000°2 00009} logeT JoeuoY - 0L0S
%256 ovel- 00°005 09'/8% $934 2ARRNSIUIWPY - 5005
%S8ZrL £9'802'.2 00°005'€9 £9'90.'06 sabep| pue saue[es - 0005
LOIHIANI
asuadxgy
%9508 oLLgz'se- ¥0°0S0'LLL ¥E'86.L'LEL Jjoid ssoiD
%9508 oLise'ee- #0°060'LLL vE'86L'LEL awoou] [ejoL
%LT18 8G°ELG- L9LPL'T 60'822'2 dnsfelBuen - g1 anoy - §L0F
%LZ'BL 8EL16" veE8E'y 86'LLY'E BUIBIA - ¥L 9INOY - VL0V
%S¥ 9L B'69.L'9- 0005.'82 L5°086'L2 ODULION - £} SN0y - £LOY
%5528 G0'LOv- L9'L¥e'E 2908l peoy anjoe|d - g1 N0y - ZLOov
%¥2'Z8 Ly0L0'Y veegs'ee 18'2/6'8l Buipue sso - L1 80y - L10¥
%0001 000 00648 00'6/8 peybunds- gL 93noy - 0LOY
%29 ¥8 ¥8°€00'2- 00°SZ0‘€lL gl Lzo'LL ebap - g anoy - 00Y
%ZG'EL gl i8¥'e- L9g9lcl 61'6.9'6 €LVSD - L 3oy - 200¥
%064 SLYLS'E 00°6.6'}L GZ'09%'6 esa|y Auung - 9 3INoy - 900t
%BE V8 Ly yLl- 29911 0z'ers sydy py uenp ueg - g N0 - SO0F
%226 v.18 00'6ZL'L 9zLe0'} Med Jajiel] - 3oy - $00%
%68'99 99'2¥9'L- ¥E'€80'ce 89°0v¥'Sl [e1213WwWo - € 33noy - €00%
%Z<'88 28'589'¢- 00°000'€Z 8Lple 0L oieled - g 9oy - Z00y
%6116 12'686'L- ¥£°€85'22 L0'¥65'02 osefed - | anoy - LOOY
awoouy|
asuadxg/awosu| AeuipiQ
jebpng Jo % 1eBpng 18A0 $ jebpng 0z 23a
0202 13quadag

siseg |[enlooy
1202 ‘sz fuenuep
INd €€:2L

[en}oy "SA }obpng ssoT R Joid
1011381 S991M19S AHunwwos esay Auungjoleled



¥ 0 Z abed
i
o~

o

%8L'2eT 67 €8T 00°052'8L BYEES'EY
%GL'E6 19°Z8l- 19'999'C o00'v8v'e
%G6°LZL 9Leve'Le 08'162'L2) 96'vET'SS L
%0°0 00°005'g- 00°005'9 000
%00 00°0%- 00°05 000
%00 1991~ 1981 000
%6965 €862 00°00S £¥'86.
%26'981'L 6L181 1991 88'.61
%SG 701 2606 000002 76°060'2
%6652 €Ll 2599 0078
%E'EL Lz8le- L9°91¥'L oF'8€0'L
%00 2999}~ L9991 00'0
%2798 £ELVL'TL 19°999'L 00'FL¥'PL
%00 00°GZ}- 00'sZL 000
%00 00°6Z1- 00'szl 000
%00 L9y L9 000
%00 L9 Ly 9Ly 000
%8662 LY'€8G- ve'ees L8'6YT
%00 L9°9L¥'e- [991¥'e 000
%E'L6 ¥ee8- ¥£'€80°C 00°000'¢
%L'GLL 8105} 00°002 6L°05¢
%GE L€ 9z'968'2 ¥£'€80°} 09'6.6'E
%8625 00°850°}- 00'052'2 00261 L
%00 v€'80.- ¥£'80. 000
%.Lt'69 ¥0'68- L9162 £9'202
%00 ¥£80¢- #€80€ 000
%00 yEe8s'T- $£°€85'C 000
%00 ¥e'es- P£'€8 000
%Ll 05°282- 00°00€ 0s°zh
%26'8.2 LO"L6Y') yeeee GEPZE'T
%49°88 6€ V6 ¥E'ees §6'8€L
%2L'66 88°0- #£'80€ 9v'L0g
3abpng jo %, 19Bpng JanQ § jebpng 0z 22a
0202 Jaquiadag

|en)oy "sA }abpng ssoT R Jjoid
19103s1g S991M9g fjlunwwo) esapy Auung/oseled

jurepy = Jieday - wayshg JajeM - 0225
S}S3 J3JBAN PUE |IOS - 0615
L1OIHIaNI [ejoL

Jsedaju| - 921AI3S 3990 dOD - LLS9
sasuadxg Buissasold ||oifed - 0959
asuadx3 snosue|[22sI - 00bS

S994 uonoesuel] pJed Jpal) - L6ES
sabJey) yueq - 06€S

SHon4L - 19nd - 0LES

Buuocjiuoy wuely Jejbing - 0bes
auoydalaL - 0£ES

SUOBIYIUSY PUB S3SUIDIT - 9ZES
san( pue 334 diysiaquialy - 0ZES
welbold UOHBAISSUOY J3JBAN - SOES
suonduasqng g syood - 005
sasuadx3 [aABI] - 0625

sleulwag ‘sbunealy ‘sesualajuod - 0825
jutep g Jreday - aAOWOINY - 025
apIM IS1a-soAg Bunsaulbuz - 9925
Buideayoog x Bununoosay - 09ZS
swia)| pasueuld-dxg jsalay] - 9526
asuadx3 3salay| - 6625

sosuadxg |ebaT - 0s2S

abejsod - szs

serddng 210 - 0¥2S

salddng Buyig - 0025

suj fypiqer/su fyjensed - 081Ls
Jurey = Jieday - S|00L J[BWS - §/1§
jurey g Jreday juawdinbg 92140 - 04LS
alemyos 9Indwo) - G9LS

[euay dinb3 32140 - 0915

ao1nuag abeqies - Q51S

siseg |eniooy

1202 ‘sz fuenuer

_INd £g°2)



¥ 40 ¢ abed
o™l
o~

o

%00 PE'8G- ye'8S 000

%99'L vl L9 00°G.¥ 98°L

%00 L9°} ¥ L9'L¥ 000

%00 00°000°L- 00°000'L 000

%Er"090°) 16'60¥'22 PE'EEE'T LEerL'vE

%00 00'sel- 00'szl 000

%00 L9y VASA 4 000

%1€08 S6'Chi- 00°052'2 G008}

%E'¢e9 0.'680°LL $£°€80'2 YO'ELLEL

%Z1°068 eeLLL'eel Logsl'ez 00'8/8'651

%98°€E9 Zy'eee'se L99lE's 60°00L°€E

%00 peee- PEEE 000

%00 ¥8°6- ¥8'ay 000

%00 yE'8G6¢E- PE'8GE 000

%00 00°seo- 00°5e9 000

%28 YT 69719 19'9LY 9e'Le0'L

%0°0 L9y L9y 000

%¥L0LL vy L99LYy 16°85¥

%46°2L9 65'5LE' 1L Le6er'zL- 98 vv9'cs-

%69°02) 68'c98'LE SE'BLY'E8L oz'evylze

%00 £9'916'L1- L9916'LL 000

%00 PE'£88- 7e'ess 00°0

%00 L9'L6Z- L9°162 000

%00 00'gel- 00°s¢l 000

%LTVLE gg'cor'y ¥E'E€80°C 0Z'L¥S'9

%S¥'26 607941~ yeeee’e GZ'lSl'e

%leeL yressie- £9'99L'vL for AR o]

%00 19°89}- 19991 000

%518 GG'9L- PE€8 6.9

%61 6E 95'¥59’L- ¥8°02L'2 82°980'L
jebpngjo 9  19BpngeAQ § 196png 0z 22Q

0202 laquiasaq

[en}oy “SA }J2bpng sso1 R Joid
Jou13sIq So21A19S AJlunwiwo) esaly Auungjoleled

Juswasinquiiay Buidsayjoognipny - seey
BNUIAIY }Salay] - 0SSH

934 PEAYIAAQ %ST IPMISIA - 9bEY
sjuawasInquiay ulwpy Bunybiy - Lyey
sjuswasinquisy A1Bn - ovey

aNUaA3Y SNOaUBR|3ISIN - SOEY

399V O/M SNOlA3Id JO UOO3[[0D - 00EY
394 UoNA(I0D V'IN'MA'd - 582F

aleys uoi3dsj|o) Xe) ejey-old - 08ZF
Sjuswssassy puog ebap - oLZ¥
quiiay-adusuajuie 122431S - 002¢

$994 J9Y30 - 9VL¥

saa4 uonedlddy - Lyly

S3994 UOIj22UUOD - 0P LY

sea4 Bunsa) - 5L1p

sa[eg JuelpfH - OLLY

sjuaunsnipy Buiig - LOLY

sanjeuad Juawhed a3e7 - 0oLy

awooau| ;Y0
asuadx3jawoau] JBY0

awoou| f1eulpiQ 19N

asuadx3 jejo
}S219jU|-221A13G 3q2Q BFaA - 5259
dx3 jsaioju| puog Jajepp oleled - €eps
asuadx3 puog d0O9D - 82¥5
Jojelausan) - [an4d - 0985
SHwIdd - §2E5
Bunybi jeans - e - SLES
IS [IPM - S2BliNN - 0LES
sasuadxg Buueaulbul - 5975
juteyy g sreday - yJed - 0£29
2oUBUSJUIRY }9341S - G225

siseg [enlooy
120z ‘sz Aenuer

INd €g:2L



¥ jo v abed
(2]
(o]

o

T€916°925- 6E€°C99TSVS
ERTEIENN g ysed Jaquiarag

L9 TV6'9LTS 0T evv'TZTS

TLBLS'BLYS
yse) Jaquianon

L8'78E'B6ES

ERTEIEIN asuadxg |er0) awoou| [e30L
%9°£65 el LbL 92°'808°6Z 19°LY6'9L1
%S6'91L9 96'8v€'81Z LS'LET'TY £5'985'092
000
%G6°919 96'87E'8LT LS LET'TY £5'985'092
%90'¥9L 16 LLb'ZZ 00°G/E'E 16'98L'6Z
%00 ve'ee- veee 000
196png o9 39Bpng IeAQ § 3obpng 0z %8@
0202 1aqwasaQ

[en)oy ‘sA }@bpng sso]  }joid
JouLSIg S921A198 Ajlunwiwo) esaly Auungjoleled

awoou| 38N
awoou| JAYI0 BN

asuadx3g JayjQ [ejoL
asuadx3g Jay30
aWooU| 13430 [ejoL

SJUBWSSISSY puog J9BM - ¥6.S
juswasINquIsy [asuno) [eba - pogk

siseg [enJooy
120z ‘sz Aenuer
Nd g£:2L



12:04 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 24
January 25, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
January 1 - 25, 2021

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check A 01/25/2021 Praxair 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -650.38
Bill 6114...  01/08/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -30.01 30.01
Bill 6117...  01M12/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -20.37 20.37
TOTAL -50.38 50.38
Bill Pmt -Check A 01/25/2021 Soil Control Lab- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -750.00
Bill 1010...  01/07/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1010... 01/07/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1010...  01/07/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
Bill 1010...  01/07/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1010... 01/07/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1010... 01/07/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25,00
Bill 1010...  01/07/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -75.00 75.00
Bill 1010...  01/07/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25,00
Bill 1010...  01/07/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1010...  01/07/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
Bill 1010... 01/07/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -75.00 75.00
Bill 1010...  01/07/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tesls -25.00 25.00
Bill 1010...  01/07/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1010...  01/18/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -75.00 75.00
Bill 1010... 01/18/2021 5180 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
Bill 1010...  01/18/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -75.00 75.00
Bill 1010...  01/18/2021 5180 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
Bill 1010...  01/18/2021 5180 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
TOTAL -750.00 750.00
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 01/11/2021 Assoc. of CA Water Agencies-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -9,735.00
Bill 2021... 12/29/2020 5320 - Membership Fees and Dues -9,735.00 9,735.00
TOTAL -9,735.00 9,735.00
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 01/11/2021 MBAS- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -400.50
Bill 2012... 12/30/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -22.50 22.50
Bill 2011...  01/04/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -310.50 310.50
Bill 2012..  01/04/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -67.50 67.50
TOTAL ' -400.50 400.50
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 01/11/2021 Soil Control Lab- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -2256.00
Bill 0120...  12/29/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
Bill 0120...  12/29/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -75.00 75.00
Bill 0120...  12/29/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 0120... 01/06/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -75.00 75.00
TOTAL -225.00 225,00
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 01/11/2021 Univar-ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,581.76
Bill 4888...  12/22/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -1,681.76 1,581.76
TOTAL -1,681.76 1,581.76
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 01/M1/2021 Agustin Sorroza-Moreno- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,280.00
Bill 12/28... 01/11/2021 5010 - Contract Labor -1,280.00 1,280.00
TOTAL -1,280.00 1,280.00
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 01/25/2021 Ace Hardware Watsonville- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -93.39
Bill 202343  12/29/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -39.26 39.26
Bill 202481  01/06/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -14.87 14.87
Bill 202647  01/13/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -39.26 39.26
TOTAL -93.39 93.39

Page 1



Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

P. 25

12:04 PM
January 25, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
January 1 - 25, 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 01/25/2021 ACWA-JPIA (med ins)-ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -17,046.13
Bill 0660...  01/07/2021 5050 - Employee Health Insurance -16,310.63 15,310.63
2264 - Employee Insurance Payable -1,735.50 1,735.50
TOTAL -17,046.13 17,046.13
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 01/25/12021 Agustin Sorroza-Moreno- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -620.00
Bill 1191... 01/25/2021 5010 - Contract Labor -620.00 620.00
TOTAL -620.00 620.00
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 01/25/2021 ICONIX Waterworks (US), Inc- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -579.35
Bill u211..  01/05/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -579.35 579.35
TOTAL -579.35 579.35
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 01/25/2021 MBAS- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -135.00
Bill 2101...  01/08/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -45.00 45.00
Bill 2101...  01/15/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -80.00 90.00
TOTAL -135.00 135.00
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 01/25/2021 Mid Valley Supply-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -585.23
Bill 125023  01/06/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -97.53 97.53
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.52 32,52
Bill 12606... 01/13/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.51 32.51
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -65.02 65.02
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -130.06 130.08
Bill 12507...  01/20/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -97.53 97.53
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.51 32.51
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -65.02 65.02
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -32.53 32.53
TOTAL -585.23 585.23
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 01/25/2021 Pajaro Valley Water Management A... 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -3,478.44
Bill - 9M/2..  12/21/2020 2325 - Payable to P.V.W.MA. -3,478.44 3,478.44
TOTAL -3,478.44 3,478.44
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 01/25/2021 PARS- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -487.60
Bill 47109 01/11/2021 5005 - Administrative Fees -487.60 487.60
TOTAL -487.60 487.60
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 01/25/2021 Pure Water- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -10,698.70
Bill 371808 01/01/2021 State Water Resources Control Board 5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield -2,214.15 2,214.15
Bill 371809  01/01/2021 State Water Resources Control Board 5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield -8,484.55 8,484.55
TOTAL -10,698.70 10,698.70
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 01/25/2021 Singh Computech- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -85.00
Bill PSM...  01/20/2021 5165 - Computer Software -85.00 85.00
TOTAL -85.00 85.00
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 01/25/2021 Taylor's Office Gity- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -343.59
Bill 3270... 01/12/2021 5240 - Office Supplies -343.59 343.59
TOTAL -343.59 343.59

Page 2



12:04 PM
January 25, 2021

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
Check Detail - Operating Account
January 1 - 25, 2021

P. 2B

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check ACH 01/25/2021 Pajaro Valley Water Management A... 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -23,948.10
Bill 9M/2..  12/31/2020 2325 - Payable to P.V.W.M.A. -18,732.90 18,732.90

2325 - Payable to P.V.W.M.A. -5,216.20 5,215.20
TOTAL -23,948.10 23,948.10
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/11/2021 Ace Hardware Prunedale-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -24.49
Bill 0507...  12/18/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -6.45 6.45
Bill 0508...  12/28/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -18.04 18.04
TOTAL -24.49 24.49
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/111/2021 AT&T 2043-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -409.09
Bill Dec2.. 12/26/2020 5330 - Telephone -409,09 409,09
TOTAL -409.09 409.09
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/11/2021 AT&T 2486-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -177.70
Bill Dec2... 12/26/2020 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -177.70 177.70
TOTAL -177.70 177.70
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/11/2021 C & N Tractors/Rentals- online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -97.49
Bill 91493 12/16/2020 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -97.49 97.49
TOTAL -97.49 97.49
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/11/2021 Castroville Ace Hardware-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -11.84
Bill 1771...  12/18/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -11.84 11.84
TOTAL -11.84 11.84
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/11/2021 Data Flow Business Systems-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -12.50
Bill 31746 12/29/2020 5170 - Office Equipment Repair & Ma... -12.50 12.50
TOTAL -12.50 12.50
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/11/2021 Monterey One Water- Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -25.73
Bill JAN ... 12/31/2020 5130 - Utilities - Office -25.73 25.73
TOTAL -25.73 25,73
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/11/2021 Orkin Pest Control 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -101.40
Bill 334517  12/31/2020 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -101.40 101.40
TOTAL -101.40 101.40
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/11/2021 PG&E 1438-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,171.53
Bill 11/24...  12/24/2020 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -1,171.63 1,171.53
TOTAL -1,171.53 1,171.53
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/11/2021 R & B Company- Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -102.51
Bill n458...  12/10/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -102.51 102.51
TOTAL -102.51 102.51
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/11/2021 Royal Oaks Auto Repair Inc. 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -661.50
Bill 33519 01/04/2021 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -281.31 281.31

Page 3



12:04 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 27
January 25, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
January 1 - 25, 2021

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill 33534  01/04/2021 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -380.19 380.19
TOTAL -661.50 661.50
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01M1/2021 Santa Cruz County Bank 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -566.04
Bill ACC...  12/22/2020 2256 - Vehicle Loan Payable -442.60 442.60

5256 - Interest Exp-Financed ltems -123.44 123.44
TOTAL -566.04 566.04
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/11/2021 Sturdy Oil Company-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -837.46
Bill CL58...  12/31/2020 5370 - Fuel - Trucks -837.46 837.46
TOTAL ' -837.46 837.46
Check AP 01/119/2021 Santa Cruz Gounty Bank 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -623.25

2256 - Vehicle Loan Payable -514.87 514.87

5256 - Interest Exp-Financed ltems -108.38 108.38
TOTAL -623.25 623.25
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/25/2021 Ace Hardware Prunedale-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -38.32
Bill 0510...  01/20/2021 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -38.32 38.32
TOTAL -38.32 38.32
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/25/2021 Aramark- Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -99.21
Bill 7611...  01/08/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -33.07 33.07
Bill 7611...  01/15/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -33.07 33.07
Bill 7611...  01/22/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -33.07 33.07
TOTAL -99.21 99,21
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/25/2021 AT&T 0646-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -201.42
Bill 1/5/2...  01/05/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -201.42 201.42
TOTAL -201.42 201.42
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/25/2021 AT&T 1782-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.34
Bill 1712...  01/07/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -33.34 33.34
TOTAL -33.34 33.34
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/25/2021 AT&T 2627-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.34
Bill 1/712...  01/07/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -33.34 33.34
TOTAL -33.34 33.34
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/25/2021 AT&T 3439-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.34
Bill 1A/2...  01/01/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -33.34 33.34
TOTAL -33.34 33.34
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/25/2021 AT&T 5283-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -178.38
Bill 1M1/, 01/111/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -178.38 178.38
TOTAL -178.38 178.38
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/25/2021 AT&T 6542-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -65.26

Page 4



12:04 PM
January 25, 2021

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
Check Detail - Operating Account
January 1 - 25, 2021

P. 28

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill 11712... 01/07/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -65.26 65.26
TOTAL -65.26 65.26
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/25/2021 AT&T 8925-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -385.54
Bill x010... 01/01/2021 5330 - Telephone -385.54 385.54
TOTAL -385.54 385.54
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/25/2021 Elan-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -176.99
Bill JAN ... 01/06/2021 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -100.00 100.00

5130 - Utilities - Office -76.99 76.99
TOTAL -176.99 176.99
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/25/2021 GreatAmerica Financial-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -506.43
Bill 2851...  01/05/2021 5160 - Office Equip Rental -506.43 506.43
TOTAL -506.43 506.43
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/25/2021 Green Rubber Kennedy Ag-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -30.29
Bill S-68... 01/06/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -30.29 30.29
TOTAL -30.29 30.29
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/25/2021 Mission Uniform Service-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -81.46
Bill 5139..  01/11/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -40.73 40.73
Bill 5140...  01/18/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -40.73 40.73
TOTAL -81.46 81.46
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/25/2021 PG&E 0819-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -6,000.50
Bill 12/5/...  01/07/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -2,610.62 2,510.62

5310 - Utilities - Well Site -1,826.29 1,826.29

5310 - Utilities - Well Site -126.62 126.62

5310 - Utilities - Well Site -529.74 520.74

5310 - Utilities - Well Site -296.66 296.66

5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting -89.04 89.04

5310 - Utilities - Well Site -621.53 621.53
TOTAL -6,000.50 6,000.50
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/25/2021 PG&E 1826-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -29.72
Bill 12M17... 0111972021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -29.72 29.72
TOTAL -29.72 29,72
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/25/2021 PG&E 6857-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4,386.29
Bill 11/25...  01/07/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -1,189.75 1,189.75

5310 - Utilities - Well Site -862.35 862.35

5130 - Utilities - Office -185.17 185.17

5310 - Utilities - Well Site -95.87 95.87

5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting -2,063.15 2,053.15
TOTAL -4,386.29 4,386.29
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/25/2021 R & B Company- Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -26.98
Bill n624... 01/20/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -26.98 26.98
TOTAL -26.98 26.98
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/25/2021 Sturdy Oil Company-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -906.64

Page 5



Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

P. 29

12:04 PM
January 25, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
January 1 - 25, 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill CL59... 01/15/2021 5370 - Fuel - Trucks -906.64 906.64
TOTAL -906.64 906.64
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/25/2021 TIAA Commercial Finance, Inc. 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -194.40
Bill 7837...  01/08/2021 5160 - Office Equip Rental -194.40 194.40
TOTAL -194.40 194.40
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/25/2021 Tom's Site Service-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -203.49
Bill 53160  01/03/2021 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -203.49 203.49
TOTAL -203.49 203.49
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/25/2021 Wells Fargo- 6120 ONLINE 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -422.18
Bill JAN. ... 01/11/2021 5165 - Computer Software -9.99 9.99
5165 - Computer Software -107.00 107.00
5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -305.19 305.19
TOTAL -422.18 422.18
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/25/2021 WorkWell Medical Group 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -100.00
Bill 232172 01111/2021 5090 - Other Employee Expense -100.00 100.00
TOTAL -100.00 100.00
Check PARS  01/13/2021 US Bank - PARS #6746022400 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4,225.39
5070 - Employee Retirement -4,225.39 4,225.39
TOTAL -4,225.39 4,225.39
Bill Pmt -Check 24613 01/25/2021 Costco Membership 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -120.00
Bill Marc...  01/07/2021 5320 - Membership Fees and Dues -80.00 120.00
1152 - Due from Employee -40.00 60.00
TOTAL -120.00 180.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24614  01/25/2021 Gary & Julie Grant 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -150.00
Bill Dep.. 01/07/2021 2121 - Customer Security Deposits -150.00 150.00
TOTAL -150.00 150.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24615  01/25/2021 Thomas Bugary 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -31.51
Bill Over...  01/07/2021 1100 - Water Customer Accounts Recv -31.51 31.51
TOTAL -31.51 31.51

Page 6



11:52 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 30
January 25, 2021 Check Detail - Pajaro Park Account
January 1 - 25, 2021

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 01/2512021 Panther Protective Services- ACH 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -450.00
Bill 01-20... 01/19/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -450.00 450.00
TOTAL -450.00 450.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/11/2021 Ace Hardware Watsonville- ACH 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -78.54
Bill 202475 01/06/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -78.54 78.54
TOTAL ' -78.54 78.54
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/111/2021 Bianchi Alarm Systems - Pajaro Pa... 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -84.00
Bill 23843 01/01/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -84.00 84.00
TOTAL -84.00 84.00

Page 1



12:01 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 31
January 25, 2021 Check Detail - Street Maintenance Account
January 1 - 25, 2021

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/11/2021 Oscar Ortiz 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -760.00
Bill Nov-...  01/03/2021 5225 - Street Maintenance -760.00 760.00
TOTAL -760.00 760.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/25/2021 AT&T 5203 Street Maint-Online 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -195.32
Bill 11/2...  01/01/2021 5225 - Street Maintenance -195.32 1956.32
TOTAL -195.32 195.32
Bill Pmt -Check 531 01/25/2021 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Comm Svcs Dist 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -100.88
Bill Dec .. 01/01/2021 5225 - Street Maintenance -100.88 100.88
TOTAL -100.88 100.88

Page 1



P. 32

11:52 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
January 25, 2021 Check Detail - COP 2010 Account
January 1 - 25, 2021

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 01/25/2021 Quinn Company- ACH 1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const.... -4,935.35
Bill E241.. 01/11/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -4,935.35 4,935,35
TOTAL -4,935.35 4,935.35
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/11/2021 Contractor Compliance& Monitorin... 1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const.... -561.00
Bill Inv.1... 123172020 5435 - Improvement Project-Pajaro -561.00 561.00
TOTAL -561.00 561.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/11/2021 Santa Cruz County Bank-0190 1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const.... -3,979.60
Bill Intere...  12/20/2020 5255 - Interest Expense -3,979.60 3,979.60
TOTAL -3,979.60 3,979.60

Page 1



12:03 PM
January 25, 2021

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
Check Detail - Reserve Account
January 1 - 25, 2021

P. 33

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 01/41/2021 NBS- ACH 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -964.74
Bill 1120...  12/20/2020 5426 - Vega Assmnt Bond Expense -964.74 964.74
TOTAL -064.74 964.74

Page 1



Ps

PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
136 SAN JUAN ROAD
ROYAL OAKS, CALIFORNIA 95076
831-722-1389

Name
Address
Zip

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE:
PROPOSED INCREASES IN WATER RATES, FEES AND THE PURCHASE
AND INSTALLATION OF EMERGENCY GENERATORS

A public hearing on a proposal to increase water rates, fees and the purchase of emergency generators
together with their installation within the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District (“District”) will
be held as follows:

o Date: TBD
e Time: 5:30 pm
e Location: TBD

This notice provides information concerning the proposed rate increases, and the purchase and
installation of emergency generators, the place to contact for more information and the process to be
followed if you wish to protest the proposed increases together with the purchase and installation of
emergency generators.

At the public hearing, the Board of Directors of the District will consider adopting a resolution amending
Ordinance No. 88-4-01 which will authorize the implementation of the proposed rate increases and
purchase of emergency generators. The Board will only proceed to adoption of the Resolution after the
public hearing is completed, and fewer than 50% of the affected customers protest the rate increases
together with the purchase of the emergency generators and their installation.

If approved by the Board of the District, the rate increases will become effective on July 1%, 2021, and
will be in effect for the following five (5) calendar years. If more than 50% of the affected customers of
the District protest the increases, it will be rejected and will not go into effect.

Copies of the complete proposed Resolution and the amended Ordinance are available at the District's
office located at 136 San Juan Road, Royal Oaks, CA.

The rate increases as shown in the below chart are being proposed to fund on going increases incurred
by the District in providing water services to its customers including, but not limited to: increasing
payroll, purchase and installation of permanent emergency generators, replacement and repair of
equipment® In addition, the District’s Financial Reserves need to be brought up to recommended level.

*See attached letter explaining the need for the purchase and installation of emergency generators.

February 4, 2021

34



P
) : & i, ___ Proposed Water Rates S e e e
QRO : 0 0 0 024 0
Fixed Charges - All Users (Excl. Commercial Fire)
5/8x3/4inch $16.86 $28.02 $31.66 $35.15 $37.96 $39.86
3/4inch 16.86 $28.02 $31.66 $35.15 $37.96 $39.86
linch 31.03 $59.84 $67.62 $75.06 $81.07 $85.12
1.5inch 54.64 $112.88 $127.55 $141.58 $152,91 $160.56
2inch 82.98 $176.52 $199.47 $221.41 $239.12 $251.08
3inch 172.71 $378.06 $427.21 $474.20 $512.13 $537.74
4inch 304.95 $675.06 $762.82 $846.73 $914.46 $960.19
Ginch 621.39 $1,385.74 $1,565.89 $1,738.13 $1,877.19 $1,971.04
8inch 1329.82 $2,976.82 $3,363.80 $3,733.82 $4,032.53 $4,234.16
Springfield Customers’ $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00
Hydrant Meter Charge (21/2inch) $172.71 $378.06 $427.21 $474.20 $512.13 $537.74
Volumetric Charges
Rate per hef $5.65 s481 | 3544 | seo4 [ se52 | $6.85

1. Volumetric charges shown are for standard service charges.

2. Fixed charges for Springfield customers will remain the same.

1 hef equals 748 gallons.

THE PROPOSED FIXED RATES INCLUDES THE PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF
THE EMERGENCY GENERATORS FOR ALL SYSTEMS IN THE WATER DISTRICT. THE
FIXED RATES SHOWN ON THE CHART STARTING WITH THE FISCAL YEAR 21/22
INCLUDES THE PURCHASE AND FINANCING OF THE GENERATORS FOR A TERM OF

25 YEARS.

The current wate rate for a single family residence with a 5/8"x 3/4” water meter and using 5
hcf (3740 gallons) is $45.11 per month.

The proposed water rate for a single family residence with a 5/8” x 34” water meter and using 5
hcf (3740 gallons) would be $52.09 per month and include the purchase and installation of the
emergency generators.

The Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District rate schedule has been reallocated from
a 30% fixed charge and 70% volumetric charge (the amount of water used by the customer) to
a 50% fixed charge and 50% volumetric charge. This charge in proportional charges will
enable the District to minimize the financial impact of future droughts and subsequent
reductions of water usage.

February 4, 2021

35



PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
136 SAN JUAN ROAD
ROYAL OAKS, CALIFORNIA 95076
831-722-1389

TO: All Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District ratepayers
FROM: The Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Water District Board of Directors
SUBJECT: Proposed Emergency Generator Justification

Dear Customers:

Your Water District finds itself facing a difficult and complicated issue: whether to purchase and
install permanent back-up diesel powered generators in all 9 water systems. The generators if
purchased will cost approximately $1,440,000 which would be financed over a period of 25 years.
The proposed expenditure for generators constitutes the bulk of the proposed rate increase.
Some of the proposed increase will go towards augmentation of our reserves, as well as a few
capital projects to be funded by this proposed rate increase.

Why are these generators necessary? Because of the “rolling blackouts” policy adopted a few
years ago by the large, state controlled public utilities (PG&E and Southern California Edison).
These rolling blackouts historically have occurred during the most extreme heat events of each
year, when power demands for air conditioning are at their peak, and, most importantly, when the
most extreme fire dangers exist. Since the power grid is increasingly dependent upon renewable
energy (wind and solar power), and since these sources of power may not be available at night
or in windless conditions, and since many of our fossil-fuel power plants have been permanently
shut down, the electrical grid is not always able to provide enough power to go around, so the
power shortages have to be spread out among the population by these planned blackouts. We at
Pajaro/Sunny Mesa are all subject to these blackouts, which are unpredictable both as to
when they happen and how long they last. The problem is that if all or part of our District is
deprived of electrical power there will be no way for us to pump water from our wells to local fire
suppression efforts, not to mention all of the other risks associated with shutting off water to our
customers. In a fire event, water stored in tanks will be depleted very quickly. It is important to
understand that the fire agencies depend on local water providers for water to fight fires - it is
impractical to transport water for that purpose. Back-up diesel powered generators are the only
way for us to insure our ability to pump water during blackout periods, or unplanned outages due
to wildfires, faulty PG&E equipment, earthquakes, windstorms or other unforeseen
circumstances.

The results of a fire that we could not combat could be catastrophic for those who lose homes.
People with rooftop sprinklers would have no water to operate them.

Fire insurance providers have been increasingly reluctant to write new policies, and in fact have
often been cancelling existing ones, including some of our customers, and increasing insurance
rates threaten to price many people out of the market.

The Board of Directors has carefully reviewed the Water Rate Study, has looked at all of the
variables and options available to us concerning the generator issue, and has unanimously
recommended to you that the purchase of back-up generators is necessary and prudent. The
Board members all serve without compensation of any kind, have no financial interest whatsoever
in generators. While we deeply regret the need to spend this money, we have all concluded that
the risk of catastrophic losses from fire without the generators is simply unacceptable. We would
have to rely on mere hope that none of the above contingencies would occur for the next 25 years.

2

36



~ =
You Can Oppose the Proposed Rate Increases
You can use the form in this notice to register your protest to the proposed water rate
adjustments. You can also choose to write a letter to Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community
Services District (District), following the requirements below, or appear at the public

& hearing listed on the front cover of this notice to submit your written protest. )/

How can | participate?

Interested parties can comment on the proposed rates. California Constitution Article
XIII D section 6 (Proposition 218) prohibits the District from implementing the new rates
if a majority of the affected ratepayers file written protests opposing the rates before the
end of the public hearing. Only one written protest per affected connection will be
counted towards the majority protest. Written protests must be received by the District,
Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District, 136 San Juan Road, Royal Oaks, CA
95076, before the end of the public hearing which is scheduled for 5:30 pm, March 25,
2021. Each protest must identify the affected property (by street address or Assessor’s
Parcel Number) and include the signature of the ratepayer of record. In compliance with
Proposition 218, e-mail protests will not be accepted. Fax protests will also not be
accepted. Although oral comments at the public hearing will not qualify as formal
protests unless accompanied by a written protest, the District Board of Directors
welcomes input from the community during the public hearing.

Some customers will receive multiple notices

In order to ensure that all District's ratepayers are informed about possible water rate
increases, these Notices are being sent to all District’s ratepayers. If you are
responsible for more than one bill, you will receive more than one notice, but only one
written protest per affected connection will be counted towards the majority protest.

USE THIS FORM TO PROTEST THE PROPOSED WATER RATE INCREASES

I am opposed to this proposed increase to water rates.
(FPrint first and last name)

Property Address or
Assessor's Parcel Number:

Signature:

If you wish to use this form as your protest, please fill out and mail in a stamped
envelope to: Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District, 136 San Juan Road,
Royal Oaks, CA 95076 or deliver it to the District before the end of the
Public Hearing on March 25, 2021

P. 37



January 14, 2021

Dear PG&E:

The Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District (PSM) is a California community
services district. Community services districts are public entities with elected or appointed
boards to provide community services. PSM provides street lighting, a small park and
water in its service area. PSM provides water by owning and operating nine water
systems formerly owned by private water companies which serve widely scattered areas
in North Monterey County. Within these nine water systems are 16 wells and 22 storage
tanks, which are serviced by 16 wells, booster and pressure pumps. The nine water
systems have approximately 1,400 connections, serving a population of 7,500. The nine
water systems are discrete, that is unconnected from each other. If water is not available
in one system, it cannot be supplied by another system.

We write concerning a dilemma which PSM has been forced to confront as a result of the
rolling blackouts of recent years which we understand is controlled by PG&E and/or the
California Independent System Operator Corporation (Cal 1SO). The blackouts occur
during times of extreme heat and extreme fire danger, and the consequent extreme
demands upon the grid. California wildfires have repeatedly exploded in this environment,
to the very real economic and physical detriment of tens of thousands of citizens and to
the severe and possibly irreversible devastation of the reputation of Cal ISO and PG&E.
Simply put, a blackout of an area, be it planned or natural, prevents the District from
pumping water either to our customers or to any ground based fire suppression assets,
thus leaving our customers unprotected and vulnerable to ravages of fire.

The Board of Directors of PSM has spent a great deal of energy assessing the dangers
confronting our customers and trying to find solutions. The notion of attempting to induce
PG&E to cooperate to continue supplying electrical power to our water pumps during
blackouts in our area has been explored, and we are unable to suggest any realistically
practical way of doing it. The only solution we have been able to devise is the purchase
and installation of emergency backup generators at each of our pumps. Engineers have
advised us that portable generators, while less expensive, would not be feasible due to
the different situations and power requirement at each well. We have been advised that
it will take at least $1.4 million to purchase and install the required generators, which

PL

38



would require us to implement a very substantial rate increase over a long period of time,
and this increase would come on top of rate increases we must adopt to cover increasing
payroll, repair and replacement of existing equipment, and maintaining required reserves.
It would impose an annual debt service of $100,000 per year for 25 years. Our constituent
customer base is one of the poorest, most disadvantaged in the State, composed largely
of low-income Hispanic people to whom these increases will be unreasonably
burdensome. In addition to the $1.4 million cost is annual maintenance of $40 thousand
and repair and a reserve for replacement which we estimate at $46 thousand per year.

The PSM Board has a suggested solution for the purchase, installation, and maintenance
of the emergency generators which will reflect favorably on PG&E and PSM: PG&E to
purchase the generators ($812,000), and pay the installation costs ($632,444), a total of
$1.4 million. PSM will oversee the installation and maintain the generators for their 30-
year useful lives, a total of $1.2 million. In meeting the electricity needs of North Monterey
County water purchasers, PG&E and PSM will receive positive public relations exposure
for working together to solve a serious mutual problem. This is a fair, honorable, and
workable solution to an otherwise intractable and deadly dangerous situation.

Request you consider this proposed solution and contact me as soon as possible so we
can move ahead with a plan---time is of the essence.

Sincerely,
Harry Wiggins, President and Board Chair

Robert F. Moody, Judge (retired) Board Member
Alan J. Smith, Counsel to the Board

P.

39



Hoday oN

I8jem pa[ygoq Buinleoal Ajjuelino sswoy 6] Buljeo} ‘sdn-ubis alow saiyl
‘SpeoY Uosisgio/uasuar/unig/peubuldg
“led swoH s|iqo|y Buipue ssopy ‘walsAg Jeiep pienbulds

108loud Jorepn
paog Aunwiwod mny

epusaby uQ

1202 ‘yi
Arenige4 uo jno ob o} uoleduoN “wd Q¢S 18 1202 ‘,GZ UotelN a1ep pasodold BuuesH algnd

Apnig ajey Jejep

1zZ0z Alenuep

'9|npayos uo s| 1osfoid ‘papiwugns sem Hodas Auspenb | e
"VINT4 pue funo) Asisluoly 0] uoissIwagns 1oy ue|d uonebnipy Jeisesiq e ejelsuss)

uejd uoiebiiN piezeH

120z Aenuep

"SpelW Usa( Jou Sey JUsWsounouue plemy ‘8e9°'66Z4 10 [el0) e
Bunsenbal oleled Jo) siojeisush ¢ jo aseyaind syj 10} SFOIED 01 pepiwgns uonesldde juels
‘uolesijdde

sy} Bunajdwon Ul (vasn) einynouby jo juswipiedeq sajeis payun uyim Buniom si yels

slojessuasn) fousblawg

uoday oN

‘papeau I eoue)sisse pue uoluido Jiay} Jo} adod pue ‘UeAesey ‘Iyouelg 0} usyods
sey pue ‘Buimsinal AJualing s| JelS "06'691 '62¢ IUNOWY-0ZEZ# JUN0IDY J9ays souejeqg
'SIsWwosno Jemes essy Auung [eulbuo ayj 0} papunjal 8q o} si 1ey} seiuow Buipjoy s 1013sIq

Jamag esap Auung

epusby up

“ed sy} Jo 1sal ay; Jo Bulousy
pue Ajuo ainjonus Aeid jo Buiusdo Buipiefal uoiepuswwosal pue ued e spiaoid |[Im LEIS

"PesO|0 Ulewal 0} si yied oieled ‘YjesH 4o Jojoaulg AJunoD Aaisjuol yum Bunesw Jod

"PasO[0 sulewal Yied oseled

3ied oleled

l2og Aenuer

l20g Aenuer

‘uones)dde uoionusuoo Bulpiebal
wea} yum gz Alenuer psjnpsyos ||eo soualajuo)) — juels) Buiuueld pjleubuudg e

‘(Jeydeyn Aeg Asisjuoly) uoneloossy
SHIOAA 2l[dNd UBOLISWY WOl pleme UB paAiadal joafold que | —luels) oleled e

‘oseled Juelo JNAYI B pleubuuds jueio Buluueld 448 Y

SAIJOY SUBOT B SjUBID)

Hoday oN

‘PopesuU se podal pue syue;} ey} jo Ajubsiul eyj Jojuow 0} uondalip uaAlb sey pleog
‘Bunyepdn pasu |m ‘piq 1o} Ino ob
0} Apeal s 1o8fold ‘e)e|dwod 900 sluswnooq Buussuibug jses,An Aq paledald soop pig

108l0.1d Juswaoe|dey
NUB ] peaymoLly

dSNOdS3Y
d3INNVd 40 31vd

SNLvi1sS

JldOL

0202 ‘gz Atenuep
1d0d3d SNOILVYH3IdO 1o1d1SId




Usage Comparison in Gallons P. 41

2019-2020

Water Systems Dec-17 Dec-18 Dec-19 Dec-20
Pajaro 6,185,212 6,301,900 4,946,524 5,214,308
Normco 1,976,964 1,507,968 1,712,920 1,788,468
Sunny Mesa 1,436,160 1,866,260 1,401,004 1,629,144
Moss Landing 2,282,148 2,014,364 1,819,136 1,707,684
Vega 745,008 806,344 715,088 942,480
Vierra Estates 317152 279,004 176,528 233,376
Springfield (pumped) 576,708 567,208 387,015 611,864
Langley/Valle Pacifico 229,636 172,788 145,860 183,260
Blackie 208,692 154,088 72,556 132,396
District Total 13,957,680 13,669,924|  11,376,631| 12,442,980
Water Systems Dec-19 Dec-20 Percentage
Pajaro 4,946,524 5,214,308 An 5.4%
Normco 1,712,920 1,788,468 AN 4.4%
Sunny Mesa 1,401,004 1,629,144 |An 16.3%
Moss Landing 1,819,136 1,707,684 |\ -6.1%
Vega 715,088 942,480|Ap 31.8%
Vierra Estates 176,528 233,376|Ap 32.2%
Springfield (pumped) 387,015 611,864|An 58.1%
Langley/Valle Pacifico 145,860 183,260|An 25.6%
Blackie 72,556 132,396 |#Ap 82.5%
District Total 11,376,631 12,442,980 4p 9.4%

S:\Admin Files\Usage Comparison Reports\Usage Comp. 2020\Gallons Sold Comparison December 2020



